No. ng

H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Rampur,the 22 -6~ > [
From: - DFO Rampur. To: - CF (T) Rampur.

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s GEE
CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt.
Shimla H.P for the construction of Kot Dogri SHEP (10 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla
H.P.

Memo;

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No. 802 dated 9/6/2021 on the
subject cited above.
2 In this context. it is submitted that the area proposed for Compensatory

Afforestation i.e. 26.00 Hac. (Nirath UF-7Hac., Nirath UF-7Hac.. Nirath UF-6Hac.. and
UF Barkeli-6 Hac.) in lieu of diversion of 12.9880 hectare of forest land for non-

forestry purpose,is in the name of Government of Himachal Pradesh.

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest Division.
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.



